CITY OF BELVIDERE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
AGENDA
Tuesday, January 24, 2017
City Council Chambers
401 Whitney Boulevard

5:30 pm
ROLL CALL
Members: Staff:
Becky Tobin, Chair Gina DelRose, Community Development Planner
Kris Bryan, Vice-Chair
Anna Gill Pivoras
Lisa Kummerow Ex-Officio:
David Kummerow Mike Chamberlain, Mayor

Filitsa Platopoulos
Alexandra Omiotek

MINUTES: Approve Minutes—November 22, 2016
PUBLIC COMMENT
NEW BUSINESS: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Work Plan

2017 Awards Program: property nominations

Promotional/Fund Raising Events: spring house tour (list of addresses), mystery dinner
Phase Il Survey: no updates

Leath Warehouse Update: no updates

Maintenance Small Grant: notification letters mailed

10 Year Plan: contact approved and signed

Expenditures: no updates

Neighbor’s Night: February 3, 2017

OTHER BUSINESS:

Images of America Belvidere and Boone County
Royalties- no updates

Book Sales- 6 books sold

DISCUSSION:

Underground Railroad in Boone County
Prohibition Era

Newsletter

COMMUNICATIONS/PLANNING REPORTS:

Staff Report:
Next Meeting Date: February 28, 2017

ADJOURNMENT

This agenda prepared by the Belvidere Community Development Department
For Qunestinng or Comments call 815 R47-7177



CITY OF BELVIDERE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MINUTES
November 22, 2016
5:30 pm
City Council Chambers

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Staff Present:
Becky Tobin, Chair Gina DelRose, Community Development Planner

Kris Bryan, Vice Chair
David Kummerow
Anna Gill Pivoras
Sandie Omiotek

Members Absent
Filitsa Platopoulos
Lisa Irvine Kummerow

With a quorum present, Chair Becky Tobin called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm.

MINUTES: It was moved and seconded (Bryan/Kummerow) to approve the minutes from the
October 25, 2016 meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None
NEW BUSINESS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
Work Plan

2017 Awards Program: There were no new nominations. The commission gave a brief
recap of the awards program from previous years.

Promotional /Fund Raising Events: Becky Tobin stated that the commission should start
working on the spring tour dates, list of participants, etc.

David Kummerow questioned what houses would be participating.
Kris Bryan questioned if the tour was only houses, gardens or both.
Gina DelRose stated that hosting a mystery dinner could be a fundraiser.

David Kummerow asked if the dinner would be at the Boone County Historical Museum or
the Wings and Wheels Museum.

Becky Tobin stated that the house tour could be in the spring and the mystery dinner in the
fall.

Anna Pivoras suggested having the dinner at the old Post Office.
David Kummerow questioned if the dinner could be held in the spring.

Kris Bryan agreed and stated that the tour could be in the summer.



City of Belvidere

Historic Preservation Commission

November 22, 2016

Page 2 of 4

Becky Tobin stated that the awards program is in May.

Anna Pivoras stated that she would prefer to have an interactive murder mystery dinner.
Gina DelRose stated the commission could host a paint and wine party.

Becky Tobin questioned who is participating in Hometown Christmas at the museum.
Gina DelRose stated that Filitsa Platopoulos intends to participate.

Becky Tobin stated that she would be there for the first part of the night.

David Kummerow stated that he would be there.

Anna Pivoras stated that she will be hosting museum activities.

Gina DelRose stated that she will be serving hot chocolate at the fire station.

Sandie Omiotek stated that she will participate.

Anny Pivoras requested that books be made available for purchase.

Gina DelRose stated that she will provide books and handouts.

Phase Il Survey: Gina DelRose stated that she contacted Heritage Works about presenting
to the City Council and they have yet to respond.

Leath Warehouse Update: There are no updates at this time.

Maintenance Small Grant: There are no updates at this time.

10 Year Plan: Gina DelRose stated that the Lakota Group was the only response received.
Their work appears to be very hands on. Ms. DelRose stated that she called Rock Island for
a reference check and they had very high praises for the company.

It was moved and seconded (Kummerow/Bryan) to award the 10-Year Plan contract in an
amount not to exceed $30,000 to the Lakota Group. Motion carried unanimously.

Expenditures: There are no updates at this time.

Neighbor's Night: David Kummerow stated that the meetings are definitely growing. Mr.
Kummerow asked what the meeting is to the commission; is it an offshoot of the
commission? Mr. Kummerow stated that the commission is responsible for the event and
Anna Pivoras is very involved. Mr. Kummerow stated that he would like to expand the
invitation list to museum members and members of the Parks and Conservation Foundation.

David Kummerow stated that part of the meeting’'s agenda should be an update on
Belvidere’s happenings. Mr. Kummerow stated that restoration presenters should be
contacted but ultimately it appears the people want to talk and exchange stories and ideas.



City of Belvidere

Historic Preservation Commission
November 22, 2016

Page 3 of 4

David Kummerow stated that fundraising is an issue because there is no audience to target.
Mr. Kummerow stated that the commission is building an audience through the meetings.
Mr. Kummerow stated that the meetings have brought in the support of prominent residents.
David Kummerow questioned if the meetings should be held every other month. In the
interim months should residents open their homes to show projects? Mr. Kummerow stated
that everyone likes ghost stories and there should be a meeting focused around that. Mr.
Kummerow questioned whether refreshments should be offered.

Anna Pivoras stated that every other month is good. The museum schedule can be
overwhelming because so many activities are taking place.

Anna Pivoras stated that there is an {llinois Speaks grant which begins as a $250.00 micro
grant that anyone can apply for. The grant is for fostering public discussion groups in
communities. Those groups that are awarded the micro grant are eligible to apply for a
$1,000.00 grant to fund speakers, refreshments. Ms. Pivoras stated that grants must be
applied for 60-90 days prior to an event. Ms. Pivoras stated that she would be happy to
apply on behalf of the commission.

The commission agreed that Anna Pivoras should apply for the micro grant.

David Kummerow stated that the commission has a successful track record already.

Becky Tobin questioned if the meetings should be held on different nights.

David Kummerow stated that any night will work; the commission just needs a focused group
of participants. Mr. Kummerow stated that fundraisers can be mentioned at the meetings.

Anna Pivoras questioned if there was a waiver for alcohol and whether the commission has
one.

David Kummerow stated the Sheri Casey can cater the event.
Becky Tobin stated that the City will not pay for alcohol but a cash bar may work.

Anna Pivoras stated that she believes calling the meeting “Neighbors Night” limits those that
feel they can participate.

Kris Bryan stated that it could be called “History Night”.

David Kummerow stated that the name has to have direction towards preservation. He
suggested calling the meeting “Friends of Preservation”.

Becky Tobin suggested “Preservation Club”.

Kris Bryan suggested “History Club’.



City of Belvidere

Historic Preservation Commission
November 22, 2016

Page 4 of 4

David Kummerow stated that those who attend always have questions about preserving their
homes; proper ways to fix plaster, trim, etc. Mr. Kummerow suggested calling the meeting
‘Belvidere Preservation Group”.

Becky Tobin stated that she does not want to limit participants to only Belvidere. Ms. Tobin
suggested using “Boone County” instead of “Belvidere”.

Kris Bryan suggested “Boone County Preservation Connection”.
Becky Tobin suggested “Preservation Network”.

David Kummerow stated that the suggestions were all good and requested that Gina
DelRose place them in the next newsletter and let the residents decide the name.

OTHER BUSINESS:
Images of American Belvidere and Boone County
Royalties: No updates

Book Sales: No updates

DISCUSSION:
Underground Railroad in Boone County- No updates

Prohibition Era- No updates

Property Maintenance Assistance Program- No updates

COMMUNICATIONS/PLANNING REPORTS:

Staff Report: Gina DelRose stated that she was contacted by the Boone County Journal
regarding Sandie Omiotek’s appointment. Ms. DelRose believed they interviewed Ms.
Omiotek as well.

NEXT MEETING DATE: Becky Tobin questioned if the December meeting should be
cancelled because of its proximity to Christmas. Ms. Tobin stated that the December
meeting is usually cancelled.

David Kummerow stated that people can communicate via e-mail.

Gina DelRose stated that she is in contact with the State of lllinois regarding their
presentation which may be held in January.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 pm.

Recorded by

Gina DelRose, Community Development Planner



‘SAOLTVAY
MOYVLIS AHSOAD TVIINAA
-1¥d A8 q91dNI00 ALINTIIND
51 DNIQIIAY HHL “ADNADV
NOLZYTYd FHI AISNOH
OSTV SYH ONIQTING THL ‘8561
NI ANVdWOO HHI q4SVHOYNd
AOY NOS SIH P26 NI ANVd
-W0D HHI QANIOPr NVINAYL
-NNOD STTIVHO 6881 NI ONI
-Q'HNE HHL NI SSANISNE 1304
ANV dHGN0T V QINAJO VIO
NOS SIH ONV IHORM 'H O

ANVJIWOD
YHINNT NYIAALLNIOD

"SNANLTT
HDINYOOD HIIM 400d GIHOLId
“MOT HAHIL JdNV STINVd
JIISNI HIIM SNINNTOO FIVNOS
INANIWOYd Ad dIALIOLdNS
‘HOYOd X¥INH HHL HATONK
HSAOH qATIVO-LNO¥d HHL
NO STANLVAI TVAIATY MATAD

“ASN0H IHL A0
ANT LSEIMHLOOS FHL ONOTV
1994 IHOIA JLOogvy aaaav
SI¥IdINVT FHL ‘S0681 GHL NI
's0S8T FHI NI LTIN9 SYM 'TdL
-J0dLS OIHIOY JILNAJAVO
V 'ONIM ANODJdFS THL ‘LE8T NI
L1109 SYM ONIM AJOLS-OML
TVAIATY  NEIYO ISHUIAd HHL

LEQT 4SONOH
YIAMOTAATIM  LITINVT

UuOS[Ie) 13 PUE 31qGa( Aq PRISOH

LATALS HLVLS HLNOS ¢c¢ A

uoung Aren pue s[A1ays Aq pa1soH

anuaAy ufooury 1sey Sobv

"HTdVIN ATIAD 40
AV ST SNWATOD AAIS OML
ONNALVEd ‘TFIINVIA HAOVId
“HYId dIAYVO ATALYNYO dHL
"TYONVOAS ANV SSTALAD HVO
TVIALVN SI dAOH dHL LNO
-HONOYHI MI0OMJOOMm HHI

"SHTALNA ddIS
ANV INOYd TIHL JTAO SLNIW
-Igdd SVH HO¥Od dNNO¥V
-dvdM THL  IT4VD INO¥d
YIDAVT THL NI MOANIM
NVIQVTTVd V STINLVId STTd
VD S§SO¥O0 YAMOT ANV 4003

-QAddIH V HLIM ‘HWOH ATALS |

INNV-NIIND SIHL @OV
VD V. MON) ¥IINVAD S.INVA
-¥9S HH1 ANV dSNOH IOVIL
V) V HIIM DNOTV YAANM
TINNVMHSDI THL NO QALVOOT

STHNOH LYATIaH AHL o

NOS ANV AT1AV¥4 4q :S6g1

ANOH LHITITH NIAVINTE

ue3£) uyop pue v1qa( Aq paisoy

HdNHAV N'TOONI'T LSVA =0V °

O

"4SNOH AHL 40 3dIS IHL LV
NOLLVOOT dSAOHLIO JIAN
404 HHL IV aNQOd TdIm
SHILLOY TVIQYOD ¥V INId
SJLAVHSIM  SAIOITIIMYAL
ANATID "WAHLVA S.ANOIWNIS

"LATYLS
1O9TINH LSTM DNIDVA NOLL
-ISOd INFSTEd SLI OL ELVD
-OTHY NIHL SYM 1l ‘LITYLS
NHAD0 dEOVA HISOOH
AHL ‘SYVAA SL 1SYI4 AHL 404

YIADITIIMAIL ANOIWINIS
404 9581 VOMID @ALONAIS
-NOD SVM HEWOH HHL

ASNIOH YHONITIIMYEL

PeIuo) PIABQ PUR BUTSHIY) AQ PAISOH

HONHAV LOFGTINH LSdM 90t g

"TNIOVEA dIH V NOYd
SNOILVOI'TdIWOD Wo¥d
4WOH SIH NI d3Id dvH 3
-d4VD WAISIS ¥ALIV SANOH
NHAHS ‘6261 ‘€2 WAGWHOAQ
NO OVLLV IdVdH V O34
HAOH FHL NI ddId WVITIIM

‘SAOV'Id
-HA1d QALVY00dd ATALYNIO
ANV SH00U LTAD0d AAOM
-QOOM XVO STANLVAL YOTA
-HINT HI ‘400 TVOINOO
V HLIM ¥FMOL A¥0IS-OML
V SHYNLYEd HWOH dNNV
-NHAND WOOY TATIML AHL

"LYIGYEH HOITV B WVITIIM
¥0d <4681 NI QLIDOYISNOD

HINOH LYITITH WVITIIM

Jtuzeg uolAe[) pue BIUAD Aq PAISOH




JNOJ $2JNJINUIS J1I0ISIH 3U3PIAJag JO A1)

‘S338|d JIOISIH 4O 193s13ay |euoneN ay3 uo palsi| sl |adeyD) 139d YL "Wl poom
YUM I0LIDIXS 032Mms Y3 40 uolssaldxs onseld syl pue
-BAS|2 2} {sMOpuIm sse(S Lie 91139093 oRIISqR aY] ‘SaA3 BUISUBYIEAO YUM JOOI

diy ay3 :|espl suesd siy Jo 30Uss AJan 9yl saipoquia 3] "3Ing 3ySLAn pAop] yuely
31n39n43s AI21aWed 10 |elIowaus AJUo 83 SB puly B 0 auo s1 Sulp|ing 8Y1 "Z68T

Y3eap USpPNS Iy |fun siou

PeY 38d "UH34 "H Wel||Im "1g |eaisAyd pue velieyuewny j1eals AJaA B 0} |BlOW
-3W e se JYSIUM pAO[] Juel4 19931ydle pawe) AQ 9OBT Ul 3jing sem |adeyD) 11ad ayy

4O )SOW pue BMO| UIAYLIoU U] 3d130e1d 1sa81e| 3Y)

"JOJBA3|3 UE JO UOIIRUOP B
pan@dal Buipjing 33 s066T Yt
uj "Bulp(ing ay3 Jo Jooj} 3511y BYY

paseyasnd 23po| syl 9£6T U]
‘swool 38po| 3|dws) se pasn
100]4 4143 341 pue jey 33nbueq
3Y1 Se pazijn JOoJ} puods sy
Yam ZT6T ‘TT |idy uo pajed)
-pap 213M SO0} pJIy3 puB puod

-5 a|dwa) sy -a|qiew ue)d
-1039 U918 JJep Yum pawwiiy
3|gJew uerjel] As1E yum payueyy

sem Aqqoy pa|13 Y3 aiaym

2161 ‘£z Aenuer uo pauado

sem Suip|ing yueg |euon
-eN 3sd14 pa12|dwod Ajmau ay |

Alajaws) a1apinjag :Ag paisoH

193415 uUle|\l YUON TZTT

09 23p0o1 sluosey :Ag paisoH

SNUDAY U|0JUIT 1SS /0T

{100}4 [BUOIIDUN} BY] JO UOl}

'L66T Ul s3de|d

140351H 40 1315182y [PUORERN SY] UG Palsl] sem X3|dwWoy) [00YdS BIBPIA|SE
3y] ‘saljluaWe |epuspIsal usspow Buipirosd 9)iym soueleadde |esllolsiy
113y3 ute3al s8ulp|ing 981y3 || Jo sapeoky 3Y] "Buisnoy Joluas se asn 10y
Paqqeyal sem ade|d |1e3d 0ZS ‘866T Ul 'PISO[D Sem JooyIs 3Y3 UayMm 686T
|13Un 3J3pIA)3g 4O SIUSPNIS BY3 PaAIBS 3] "|o0YIS YBIH 318PIA|Sg 9T6T Y}
pue ‘asnoysamod Q06T Y1 "Xauue 10 jooys uoiSulysep 68T dY3 :s8uy
-pling 30ui3sip 934y3 o pastadwos s| xa|dwos ay] *Aimuad jsed ay} JaA0
uonejndod Suimoid s 219pIAjag patussaldal xa|dwo? (00yYsS 3I3pIAJag BY |

39e|d [Jeayq :Ag paisoH

192.11S |1ead 0ZS

‘uon

-Ipuod Juasaid 51 0111 paIoIsal
pue €007 Ut 8ulpiing ay3 paseyd
-ind xJey p3 “y21Jg pue auols
-SWI Yyum 3ing sem Buip|ing ay3
40 1e3J ay3 uo spedey jeuidlio
2y °Buip|ow umoid 3jeuUlo

3Y3 Y1m pappe J3je| sem Aloys
PAYIY W] apede) |euaw
-BUIO Ui pue Uiz yum paulope
sem pue A0 3y Jo sBulp|ing
ISOW Y1Im 1U3)SISUOD sem Sul

-PIing [euiBII0 8y | “wieIAg Y

uewWISS3UIsNg Aq pSUMO 31015 :
xJe P3 :Ag paisoH

193.1S 21e1S YInos 0T

puouwselp e pasnoy Sulp|ing dy3
‘0z6T AQ 'ZG8T B2 1Ing sem
Buipping ainIuing axsleln syl

"sMop

-uim Aeq pue Bujjaued yeo
‘sisued sse(S-pauiels ‘sioop
19320d 3|gnop sey pue ued
|1eY-|eJ3uad e saIN1ed) SWoY
Wwoo1-07 3Y1 ‘s|Ie3sp |BAIADY
|B1UO|03 06T 150d Yum swoy
sjA15-2l1e1 B SE pajonuls
-U0D SEM 23004 "D UYOT 1SIDBW
-Jeyd siapiajag Jo Ajlwey ay:
10} swoy anead e se €T
u13]ing ‘9snoH 83004 3yl

xdely p3 :Ag psisoH
DNUIAY UjodUI I1se3 £0€

‘sIysI| wosuesy

PUE SpIs yum pawsely si Joop
o4 dyl '0z6T Inoqe pappe
SEM JOOJ 3pISIaPUN PaAIND

$U YuMm ‘Yosod Juouy ay|

*3)qed ay3 Jo do3 a3y Je ySijuey
1ejnduely e s31NjeS) Asnoy

3Y3 JO 9pIs 15E3 3Y [ *BUlool
8Y3 JopUN W} JO pueq spim

e sdoj Sueyssno saea y3is

v '3jA1s Jojled-pue-jjey ay1
Ul s ZST Ul 3|INg 8sNoy ANy
38319 ‘AJ03s-omy ouq 3yl

s3uIppalA ua||3 pue us) :Ag paIsoH

SNUBAY INQINH 1S9M STE

*Aseuqy| ur ying e pue
sloop 19y20d “y1om 3o1e|
SAISUSIX® SBY JOUSIUI Y|

*$9WOY Suuy USBND 104 3N}
-e9} UoWWOo3 e—y2s0d 34y
uo 20eds Adnaoo suwn|od J1s
-S€|2 9214 I3MO] DYJ SI8A0D
813 youaly pay ‘Joos padeys
Jendau ‘paydnd Ajdasrs

B yum 68T Ul paia|dwod
Sem 3woy a|Als UeLIOIDIA
3UUY uBNY 3yl pue 88T
uy pue| ayy paseyaind Yims
A3)sap anyuy “1Qg “asnoH

S 83 Se sjuapIsal |edo|

1 uoszwwny piaeq :Ag paisoq

19941S 1SN207 1saM LTT

Auew Aq umouy s1 awoy 3y





